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PARTIES

Dorothy Menasco

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent:  Thursday, March 06, 2008 9:22 AM
To: ‘Martinez.Odalys'

Subject: RE: Miami, FL. March 5, 2008

Odalys,

Thank you for the clarification below. Based on that information, we will consider the filing received on 3/5/08 at 1:27
p.m. as the official filing (new Docket No. 080135-TC; Document No. 01668-08). The filing received on same date at
1:23 p.m. will not be accepted for official filing.

Dorothy Menasce

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6330

From: Martinez.Odalys [mailto:Odalys.Martinez@SunTrust.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 8:44 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: FW: Miami, FL March 5, 2008

Right[Martinez.Odalys] that was the only change. Thank You , Odalys

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2008 4:44 PM

To: Martinez.Odalys

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: FW: Miami, FL. March 5, 2008

Odalys,

We are in receipt of two e-filings from you today. The first was received at 1:23 p.m. and the second was received at
1:27 p.m. As both letters appear to be the same, can you please confirm if the "only" change is the "s/" that was added
to your signature in the second filing? Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6330

From: Martinez.QOdalys [mailto:Qdalys.Martinez@SunTrust.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2008 1:26 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Miami, FL March 5, 2008
! DOCUMEN" KUMBER-CATE

01673 HAR-68
3/6/2008 £pSC-COMHISSION CLERK
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LEGAL DISCLAIMER
The information transmitted is intended solely for the individual or entity to which it 1s addressed and may contain

confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking action in
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have
received this email in crror please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

SunTrust and Seeing beyond money are federally registered service marks of SunTrust Banks, Inc.
[ST:XCL]
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